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       Career Education and Work Internet Resources 

Resource Name


Internet Address
Description
Notes & Levels

Resource Name


Internet Address
Description
Notes & Levels


A Guide to PA Post-Secondary Career Schools
www.papsa.org

Provides helpful information about career education and career schools. Access information by county/region, career area, or specific school.
High School 

Career Colleges and schools 

10 Fastest Growing Occupations
www.collegeboard.com

Wondering where the hot jobs are?  Visit this site to find out.  
High school

College

Graduate school

Counselors

Accounting & Financial Jobs
www.financialjobs.com
Employer listings devoted solely to financial professionals at all levels of careers ranging from staff positions to mid-management to CFO’s.
High School

Undergraduate

Post-bachelors

ACSI – The Association of Computer-based Systems for Career Information
www.acsci.org/
ACSCI is a professional association, formed in 1978, for the advancement of career information and its delivery. 

The association has worked to advance the use and improvement of career information, information technology, and services to users through standards, professional development opportunities, and public information.


ACT Choosing a Career


www.act.org/cps/
By following these steps, a student can make an informed career decision by knowing and evaluating options. 
Career planning for every level, teachers and students.

High School

Advice for Job Hunters
www.howard.dowding.ukgateway.net/index.htm
Job hunting advice for students, "school leavers", and college graduates. Includes advice on application forms, letters, resumes, interviews, etc.


Advisor Team
www.advisorteam.com/temperament_sorter/register.asp?partid=1
An online personality assessment used for career and personal development. Used by Fortune 500 companies, professional counselors, and major universities.


America’s Career InfoNet
www.acinet.org/acinet/videos_by_cluster.asp?show=y
Career videos of broad industry areas (Career Clusters) as well as videos of specific careers within each broad industry area.


America’s Job Bank
www.ajb.dni.us 
Sponsored by the Public Employment Service, this site has information on jobs available all over the country with information for employers and job seekers.
Any other level of schooling to post resume or used by employers. 

High school   

College   

Graduate school

American Careers
www.carcom.com
Career exploration and curriculum materials.


Association for Women in Science
www.awis.org 
Dedicated to achieving equity and full participation for women in science, mathematics, engineering and technology.
Women or men bachelor graduates

Over 50% AWIS members are of doctorate level.

Best Jobs, USA
www.bestjobsusa.com/index-jsk-ie.asp
Employment reviews, a list of the best places to live and work in the US. Also a career guide, resume posting, job fairs, and career advice.


Brave New Work World
www.newwork.com
Monitor the daily news and trends affecting the world of work.
High school   

College    

Graduate school

Bridges
www.bridges.com
Bridges is a leading provider of products and services used by schools, universities and agencies to help people achieve education and career success. Over 14,000 schools and agencies use Bridges’ products and services. Bridges’ planning and exploration products give students and adults in transition reasons to achieve more -- exploring all their options, setting goals and making plans to get there.


Bureau of Labor Statistics Office of Occupational Statistics and Employment Projections
www.bls.gov/oco/home.htm
A nationally recognized source of labor statistics and career information.


CAPS: Career Ability Placement Survey
www.career-lifeskills.com/products_services/atpr/copsys/420-12.htm
Computerized career assessment (Grade 7 – Adult).


Career Browser
www.collegeboard.com/apps/careers/index
This site is designed to help high school students gain career awareness. It includes a career questionnaire and organizes information about careers by career clusters.


Career City
www.careercity.com
Contains a comprehensive listing of job fairs throughout the USA and a job database that offers 125,000+ openings.
High school

College

Graduate school

Career Clusters
www.careerclusters.org
Career exploration via occupations grouped by commonalities into 16 Clusters. The site is endorsed by the National Association of State Directors of Vocational – Technical Education.


Career Counseling Competencies (NCDA)
www.ncda.org

NCDA is the recognized leader in developing standards for both career counseling and the evaluation of career information materials. NCDA works with licensing and credentialing bodies to support the recognition of career counselors and career development facilitators. NCDA also sets ethical standards for the field including guidelines for the provision of career services on the Internet.
Graduate level

Present counselors

Career Cruising
www.careercruising.com
A comprehensive and interactive career guidance guide available on CD-ROM and the internet. Career Cruising includes career profiles, multimedia interviews with real workers, career search tools, a web-based portfolio, and a comprehensive database of colleges and universities.


Career Education and Work Standards Toolkit, Pennsylvania
www.pct.edu/k12/cew 
Contains resources and materials to implement the Pennsylvania Career Education and Work Academic Standards
K-12 Teachers, Counselors, and Administrators

Career Exploration for Kids
www.surfnetkids.com/career.htm
Contains assessment and sites involved with career choices for kids.


Career Explorer.Net
www.careerexplorer.net/
A career choice and planning site with information on the types of careers available and how to choose them


Career Focus 2000
www.iccweb.com/careerfocus/index.asp
A 180-item inventory that helps to identify possible career goals that match strong personal interests.


Career Games
www.careergames.com/index.html
This site features several workshops and games that facilitate the PIE career development method practiced by Daniel Porot, a leading European pioneer in career design and job hunting


Career Interest Game
http://career.missouri.edu/modules.php?name=News&file=article&sid=146
This site would appeal to 8th through 12th grade students. The interest inventory available on this site costs $9.00, however other information on the site is useful. The best feature of the site is information on Holland Personality Types. It has links to the Occupational Outlook Handbook.


Career Key
www.careerkey.org/english/
A free resource and assessment to help with career choice, college choice, and choosing academic or career training. Contains a detailed interest inventory, results, and career information. 


Career Liftoff
www.careerliftoff.com
An online career interest inventory and personal career exploration guide.


Career Net
www.careers.org
A directory of over 7,000 links to jobs, job search preparation, education, personal business and more, sorted by topic and region, onto more than 500 pages


Career One-Stop
www.careeronestop.com/
Jobseeker and business resources


Career Park
www.careerpark.com

Offers employment opportunities with some of the world’s most respected and fastest growing employers.
High school   

College    

Graduate school

Career Path
http://careerpath.com

An indispensable resource for anyone who is looking for employment in or near any major US city. Includes the Sunday job listings from The New York Times, The Washington Post, Chicago Tribune, Los Angeles Times, The Boston Globe, and several other big city daily newspapers.
High school  

College    

Graduate school

Career Toolbox
www.myfuture.com/t2_ctoolbox.html
This site contains all the "tools" needed to get you headed in the right direction for your career, especially for those considering the military


Career Trail (an ORACLE Thinkquest site),
www.thinkquest.org/library.site_sum.html?tname=11720&url=11720
A student guide to jobs, resumes and vocational interests


Career One Stop
www.careeronestop.org

This web site is designed to provide information on high-growth, high-demand occupations along with the skills and education needed to attain those jobs.  Start exploring career options—whether you are in high school, have graduated, have a 2-year or 4-year degree, or have knowledge and skills acquired through training centers, on-the-job training, or work experience.
High school   

College    

Graduate school

Career WebQuest 

(Lanesville, IA)
www.lanesville.k12.in.us/LCSYeloowpages/collegecareer.htm
A web quest on career planning for 

high school students


Career Webquest 

(Berks County, PA)
www.berksiu.k12.pa.us/webquest/unknown3/
Another excellent web quest on career planning for high school students.


Career Xplorer
www.careerxplorer.com
A career discovery search engine for students, counselors.


CareerLink
www.pacareerlink.state.pa.us
PA’s one-step on-line resource for job seeker services, employer services, social services and training.
High school   

College    

Graduate school

Careers in Oceanography
http://pao.cnmoc.navy.mil/PAO/Educate/career-o.htm
An exploration of careers in oceanography, including requirements


Careers in Science 

and Technology

[image: image1]
Students can select one of the professionals (Science Teacher, Geologist, Meteorologist, Chemist, Computer Administrator) and find out what it is like to have that job. Students follow their chosen professional through a day at work


Careers in Science Webquest
http://teach.fcps.net/trt10/Webquests/ScienceCareers.htm
A web quest for high school students on careers in the sciences. 


Careers in the Music Professions – 

A ThinkQuest Site
http://library/thinkquest.org/15413/professions/professions.htm?tqskip=1
An exploration of careers in the music professions. 




CDS Ways: 

Career Development Systems
www.cdsways.com
The CDS mission is to bring to students at all levels and adults in career transition affordable, state-of-the-art technology that will help them develop competencies and skills in making decisions. CDS further intends to help students and adults co-exist with others, plan for careers, evaluate options, choose beyond high school education, use assessment results for career planning, and effectively use career and labor market information.


Census in Schools
www.census.gov 
Choose “www” file, then choose “teachers” document.
Educators

CISS – Campbell Interest and Skill Survey,
www.usnews.com/usnews/edu/careers/ccciss.htm
The CISS uses targeted questions and analysis to help you understand how to fit into the world of work.


COIN
www.coin3.com
A variety of career and curriculum educational products, including career assessment that can be done on-line.


College Board’s Career Search
www.collegeboard.org/career/html/searchQues.html
Career exploration geared to postsecondary programs of study.


Competencies in Assessment and Evaluation for School Counselors
www.aac.ncat.edu

The Association for Assessment in Counseling (AAC) is an organization of counselors, counselor educators, and other professionals that advocates the counseling profession by providing leadership, training, and research in the creation, development, production, and use of assessment and diagnostic techniques.
Counselor

Educator

Construct My Future
www.constructmyfuture.com
Career exploration for construction occupations.


Corporation for National and Community Service
www.nationalservice.org
Career exploration through volunteer activities.


Could This Be Your Life?,
www.ncrctv.com/index.asp
An interactive game to facilitate exploration of nontraditional careers for students. The game is linked to high demand occupations in NJ based on the "Ready for the Job" research. Fun!


Department of the Interior Online Career Manager
www.doi.gov/octc/
Career interest inventories and other career planning tools from the U.S. Department of the Interior’s online career manager.


Developing Career Goals (Cornell Career Services),
www.career.cornell.edu/students/explore/developcareer.html
Career exploration. 




Developmental Career Programs for Schools
www.counseling.org/ 
As a professional counselor or counselor educator, you are the linchpin to helping clients and students with the challenges that they face each and every day. For more than fifty years, the American Counseling Association has dedicated itself to helping you with the resources, services, products and information you need to be successful. 
College graduates Graduate school 

Present counselors

Diversity career center
www.iminorities.com

Provides career self development information to all minorities.. The Minorities Job Bank contains the largest databank of EOE committed to workplace diversity.
High school

College

College graduates

Dr. Willard Daggett
www.daggett.com 


The International Center for Leadership in Education provides services to schools, school districts and states to help them improve their education systems.
Teachers

Administrators

Eco-Employ
www.ecoemploy.com/
Environmental jobs and careers. Sections include: Special Opportunities, Government Jobs, Environmental Agencies, Employer Web Site Directory, Resume Tips, Career Information and more


EducationPlanner.org
www.educationplanner.org 
EducationPlanner.org is a great site for college application, financial aid information, campus descriptions and more.
High school



Employment Search
www.search.com/top/0,8,50066,00 
Search many databases, including NationJob Network, E-Span Employment, Chronicle of Higher Education Job Openings, and many more.
Middle school

High school



Engineering Jobs
www.engineeringjobs.com
Contains a comprehensive listing of company job openings and links to other engineering job resources.
High school



e-span
www.espan.net/us.htm 
Provides a service to find “the right person for the job” and “the right job for the person.”
High school

Employers

Exploring
www.learning-for-life.org/ 
A worksite-based program, Exploring is part of Learning for Life's career education program for young men and women who are 14 (and have completed the eighth grade) through 20 years old. Provides experiences that help young people mature and prepares them to become responsible and caring adults. Explorers are ready to investigate the meaning of interdependence in their personal relationships and communities.
Middle school through age 20

Middle school

High school

College Freshmen

College Sophomore

Exploring Career Information form the Bureau of Labor Statistics
www.bls.gov/k12/
The kids' site is designed to give a quick introduction to a career, the information provided is general. For example, the most common way of preparing for an occupation is described, while other, less common, methods of entry might be mentioned only briefly or not at all. In the same way, the earnings figures given are representative and might not illustrate the variety of earnings found in an occupation. The Occupational Outlook Handbook gives more precise and detailed information.


Exploring Occupations
www.umanitoba.ca/counselling/careers.html#o
Click on the Occupation for links about information on a large number of occupations.


Federal Student Aid (for Counselors)
www.ifap.ed.gov 
The High School Counselor's Handbook describes the student financial aid programs administered by the U.S. Department of Education. It includes an extensive section on completing the Free Application for Federal Student Aid and lists useful telephone numbers, publications and web sites about student aid.
High school counselors

Career counselors

Ferguson Career Guidance Center
www.fergpubco.com
A comprehensive and useful career research database, drawn from the Ferguson Encyclopedia of Careers and Vocational Guidance.


FirstGov for Kids
www.kids.gov/k-careers
Find out about jobs for kids who like Arts, Science, Outdoors, Social Studies, Reading, Math and more. There's also an A - Z List of Careers from the Bureau of Labor Statistics


Five Step Career Plan
http://www.dwd.state.wi.us/careers 
Following these five steps will show students a flexible and personal career plan.

High school

Possibly Middle school giving ideas on careers so they can decide which classes to take in high school.

Geoscience Career Webquest
www.earthsciweek.org/webquest/
A web quest on careers in the geosciences.


Girl Power! Science and Technology for Girls
www.girlpower.gov/girlarea/sciencetech/index.htm
Careers for women in science and technology. 




HeadHunter.Net
www.Headhunter.net/Job 
One of the largest employment sites on the Internet without any mandatory fees, Headhunter has on-line fairs, career opportunities abroad and job-search tips.
High school

High Skills and High Pay-An Update
www.act.org/research 
In a study published in 1998, ACT researchers found that pay was strongly related to skill requirements. Occupations with higher requirements for skills in mathematics, locating information, and reading paid higher entry-level salaries. This study, which is an update of the 1998 study, found that high skills and high pay are more strongly related than before. 
Select “information briefs” then select 2000-1.

High school



Information for Counselors (ACT)
www.act.org/path/secondary 
Helping young people succeed—that's what the job of a high school counselor is all about. By guiding students through the complex transition from adolescence into adulthood, counselors shape the future of society. 
College

Counselors

Teachers

Administrators

Information for Counselors Competencies(NCDA) 
www.ncda.org 
Describes the eleven competencies that an individual must demonstrate to become a career counselor.  
Graduate school 

Intercristo
jobmonkey.com/main/html
Cool jobs such as working on cruise lines, fisheries, resorts, abroad and much more!


Into Careers – Career Information System
http://cis.uoregon.edu/
The Career Information System (CIS) is designed to support lifelong career planning. It promotes career self-reliance through assessment, exploration, goal setting and decision-making. It is an excellent resource for teens through adults.


Is The Past In Your Future? Careers in 

Historical Archeology
www.sha.org/sha_kbro.htm
A look at the many kinds of jobs in of archeology. Sections include an overview, Becoming an Archeologist, What Kind of Jobs Do Archeologists Do?, What are the Rewards of Being an Archeologist?, and Archeology: Saving the Past.


ISEEK
www.iseek.org/sv/index.jsp
Minnesota’s one stop gateway to education, employment, and career resources.


It’s My Life!! – 

Career Webquest
www.lr.k12.nj.us/site/cherokee/library/webquest/hughes/Its_my_life_intro_page.htm
A web quest for juniors and seniors on career and life planning. 




Job Bank USA
www.jobbankusa.com
Specializes in providing employment networking and information services to job candidates, employers and recruitment firms.
High school

College

Job Factory
www.jobfactory.com/link 
One of the largest job databases on the Internet.
High school

College 

Job Hunt
www.job-hunt.org
A mega list of on-line job search resources and services.
High school

College

Job Shadow Day
www.jobshadow.org
Information on job shadowing and Job Shadow Day. Includes virtual job shadows.


Job Source
http://pw1.netcom.com/~usajobs /
Provides extensive links to employment openings with state and federal government.
Wrong link

Jobs For Kids Who Like…,
http://stats.bls.gov/k12/html/edu_over.htm
A Bureau of Labor Statistics site for kids on different careers. 


Jobs for the Future
www.jff.org 
Seeks to accelerate the educational and economic advancement of youth and adults struggling in our economy.
High school

College

Jobs@Census (Census Bureau)
www.census.gov/hr 
See the Jobs homepage where you can search job categories, available jobs, job applications, and job incentives.
College

Job-Star Job Search Guide
http://jobstar.org/
"How-to" information for job seekers anywhere.


Keys 2 Work
www.keys2work.org
Provides a web-based assessment of student abilities in; applied math, locating information, and reading for information; interests related to careers; and documentation to improve skill abilities.


Kids and the Power of Work
www.kapow.org 
A program of the National Child Labor Committee, Kapow is a national network of business and elementary school partnerships which introduces students to career awareness through professionally developed lessons taught by business volunteers in the classroom. 
Elementary level

Know It All
www.knowitall.org/kidswork/
Knowitall.org is ETV's educational Web portal, a collection of fun, interactive websites for K-12 students, teachers and parents. Created by ETV for K-12 students, teachers, and parents, Knowitall.org is a free, online collection of resources designed for classroom use. This educational web portal contains interactive sites, simulations, image collections, virtual field trips and streaming video that support and provide quality inquiry-based experiences for students on the Internet.


Kuder
www.kuder.com
Career assessment tied to the 16 Career Clusters.


Library of the Workplace
http://cord.org.workplacelibrary
A site that coordinates what is learned in school to how it is used in the workplace.


Look Out World, Here I Come – Career Webquest
http://lh073.k12.sd.us/career_webquest.htm
A web quest for 8th grade students on planning a career


Mapping Your Future
www.mapping-your-future.org
A one stop site for students and parents with information on financial strategies, career options, and career planning


Military Career Guide
www.todaysmilitary.com/mc/t13_mc_milcar.php
A U.S. Department of Defense resource on over 4100 military careers.


Mind Tools
www.mindtools.com
Mind Tools outlines important life and career skills in easy to understand language. These are supported by simple examples and exercises that expand and reinforce your understanding. Mind Tools outlines more than 100 of the most important thinking skills in nine essential areas.


Minorities’ Job Bank


www.iminorities.com
Dedicated to providing career self-development information to all minorities. The Minorities’ Job Bank contains the largest database of equal opportunity employers committed to workplace diversity.
High school

College

Monster Board
www.monster.com
Job search information, resume building and employer profiles.
High school

College graduates

My Future
www.myfuture.com/
Information on military careers, post high school planning, and a comprehensive career toolbox with assessments. For students and parents.


National Action Council for Minorities in Engineering
www.guidemenacme.org 
Search career options and take career surveys.
High school

Educators

Parents

National Association of Student Financial Aid Administrators’ Counseling Tools
www.nasfaa.org
See the counseling tools located on the left side of homepage.  
High school counselors

High school students

Parents

National Career Development center Association (NCDA)
www.ncda.org 
NCDA is the recognized leader in developing standards for both career counseling and the evaluation of career information materials. NCDA works with licensing and credentialing bodies to support the recognition of career counselors and career development facilitators. NCDA also sets ethical standards for the field including guidelines for the provision of career services on the internet.
High school

College

National Groundhog Job Shadow
www.jobshadow.org
Students across America "shadow" workplace mentors as they go through a normal day on the job.
Middle school

High school



National Skill Standards
www.nssb.org
The NSSB is building a voluntary national system of skills standards, assessments and certifications that will enhance the ability of the U.S. workforce to compete effectively in the global economy.
High school

High school graduates

College graduates



National Society of Professional Engineers
www.nspe.org
A forum for young engineers and students looking for guidance from engineers in the field.


National Youth Employment Coalition
www.nyec.org
A non-partisan national organization dedicated to promoting policies and initiatives that help youth succeed in becoming lifelong learners, productive workers and self-sufficient citizens.
High school

College

New Jersey Non-Traditional Career Resource Center
www.ncrc.rutgers.edu
The Nontraditional Career Resource Center is a program funded by the New Jersey Department of Education, and is housed at the Center for Women and Work at Rutgers, the State University of New Jersey. Their mission is to bridge the education and workforce development communities to increase awareness and opportunities for 7th through 12th grade students interested in nontraditional careers. 


New York State Career Zone
www.nycareerzone.org/index.jsp
Sponsored by the State of New York Department of Labor and hosted by AT&T, this site offers a cluster-approach to career exploration based on the Holland organization scheme. Information on specific jobs can also be sorted by years of training required.


Next Steps
www.nextsteps.org/
A full featured employment, career development, and job finding resource for youth. Excellent.


NIST
www.quality.nist.gov
National Institute of Standards and Technology—this Institute enhances the competitiveness, quality and productivity of U.S. organizations for the benefit of all residents.
College graduates

O*NET Online
http://online.onetcenter.org
Occupational information network.
High school

College

Occupational Outlook Handbook
www.bls.gov/o 
Access the 2006-2007 Handbook with occupational information including working conditions, training, job outlook, earnings and related occupations.
High school

College

Outcomes of School Career Development
www.ericdigests.org/19973/career 
This ERIC document posits that career development programs in schools must do more than provide information.
Site can not be displayed

PA Apprentice Coordinators Association
www.apprentice.org
Helps students decide if they have the aptitude and ability to train for a career in the construction industry. 
High school

Vocational school student

PA Association for Student Financial Aid Administrators
www.pasfaa.org 
PASFAA is a professional organization established to encourage and assist the professional preparation, effectiveness and recognition of student financial aid administrators in postsecondary educational institutions and to assist secondary school counselors and administrators interested in the development of student financial aid programs. 
High school

College

PA Department of Education
www.pde.state.pa.us
PDE’s website contains information for Pennsylvania’s schools, teachers, parents and students.
High school

College graduates looking for graduate school

PA Free Enterprise Week
www.pfew.org
An intensive program that educates high school students about the American free enterprise system.
High school



PA HRIC, Team PA
www.teampa.com
Business resource network. 
College

PA Labor Market Information
http://www.dli.state.pa.us/ 
The Center for Workforce Information and Analysis is PA’s designated provider of employment statistics.


Pathway Pals
www.pathway-pals.com
Pathway pals is a great guidance counselor website!  Age appropriate and easy-to-use counselor resources guidance materials by counselors... “for” counselors.         Use pictures to find you favorite Career Pathway or Career Cluster. Middle School Interest Survey Focus Is Pathways High School Interest Survey Focus Is Career Clusters


Pennsylvania’s Career Clusters
www.pde.state.pa.us/career_edu/lib/career_edu/career_clusters_book_04.pdf 
This booklet focuses on a sampling of careers within the 16 career clusters. The information can greatly assist students focus on vital career information.
High school



PHEAA 
www.pheaa.org 
Preparing today’s youth for successful careers tomorrow, this site is full of activities and information for students, parents, teachers and counselors.
High school



Postsecondary Education Opportunity
www.postsecondary.org 
Information for those who formulate, fund and administer public policy and programs about the condition of and influences that affect postsecondary education opportunity for all Americans.
High school

College

College graduates

Preparing Middle School Students for a Career
http://eric.ed.gov 

http://iume.tc.columbia.edu 
Portal for resources in math and science; a guide to educational web resources.
High school

College

QuestUSA
www.questusa.com
Send a resume on-line (free) and contact thousands of employers.
High school

College

Quintessential Careers
www.quintcareers.com/index.html
Information on choosing and planning a career.


Roger Taylor Integrated Curriculum
www.rogertaylor.com
This unique model includes specific application of the most recent brain research, multiple intelligences and constructivist hands-on project-centered learning in alignment with state defined benchmarks and standards
College 

Graduate schools

Role Model Project For Girls
www.womenswork.org/girls/careers.html
A "sampler" of careers for women, from the arts to trades.


Rubistar—Rubrics for Educators
www.rubistar.4teachers.org 
Great resource links and rubrics for educators.
College 

Graduate school

Self-Directed Search
www.self-directed-search.com/index.html
The SDS has been used by over 22 million people worldwide and has also been translated into 25 different languages. SDS results have been supported by over 500 research studies.The SDS was developed by Dr. John Holland, whose theory of careers is the basis for most of the career inventories used today. Holland's theory states that most people can be loosely categorized with respect to six types: Realistic, Investigative, Artistic, Social, Enterprising, and Conventional


South Central Pennsylvania Career Information System
www.sccis.org/main/educators/ 
Contains many links to other excellent career sites with items of interest for students, job seekers, educators and career providers.
High school

College

Graduate school

Counselors

Administrators

Streaming Futures
www.kidzonline.org/streamingfutures/
Connecting teens with career advice from industry leaders and celebrities through online streaming interviews


Student and Professional Organizations
www.careernet.org/ 
Search career options, take career tests and see career descriptions.
Counselors

High school

College

Administrators

Student Transition Alliance
www.studenttransitions.com 
Follow seven recent high school graduates, each form unique backgrounds and diverse walks of life, as they explore new adventures and experience life after high school.
High school

College

Studentjobs.gov
www.studentsjobs.gov
Search for jobs, create a profile, create a resume and search other job opportunities. 
High school

Counselors

College

Graduate school

Teen Careers
www.teencareersks.com
A look at possible careers for teens. Check out the Begin By Taking a Look at Your Interests section at the bottom for an interest assessment. Discusses career clusters, sources for jobs, military occupations, Counselor’s Corner, Parents’ Corner and more.


The Catapult on Job Web
www.jobweb.org/catapult/catapult/ 
Find job search information as well as links to resources for career practitioners, including on-line career inventories.
New college graduates

The National Career Development Guidelines
www.ericdigests.org 
ERIC summarizes major activities of the National Career Development Guidelines initiative and suggests resources for those who wish to use the Guidelines.
High school

College

Graduate school

Counselors

The Office of Personnel Management
www.opm.gov
Handy way to keep tabs on federal government job openings and salaries, from summer work to full-time careers.
High school

College

College graduates

The Princeton Review
www.princetonreview.com/ 
A good site for information on practicing for your SAT’s, on taking your LSAT’s or MCAT’s, on choosing a school and on the college admissions process.
High school

College

Graduate schools

The Riley Guide
www.dbm.com
From the author of The Guide to Internet Job Searching, this site offers links to information offering help with job search and job search resources.
College

U.S. Bureau of Labor and Statistics
www.bls.gov/
Employment projections, fast-growing occupations and other employment-related statistical data and analyses.
High school

College

U.S. Department of Labor
www.dol.gov
Find jobs by topic, audience, top 20 items, by form and by location.
High school

College

University of Waterloo Career Development Manual
www.cdm.uwaterloo.ca/index.asp
The Career Development e-manual is designed to help you consider these questions


USA Jobs
www.usajobs.opm.gov
The official site for federal government job openings.
High school

College

USA Today Education on Line
www.usatoday.com/educate/careers/careers.htm
USA TODAY provides a daily window on the world of work. As new fields and jobs emerge and old ones change or become obsolete, the newspaper is there to chronicle these events. It focuses on people at various stages of their career, e.g., a young, successful entrepreneur, seasoned workers, or high-level CEOs of Fortune 500 companies. Students can learn about careers at every level, and from any field


Vocational Information Center


www.khake.com
Explore vocational and technical careers, check out the skills employers really want, find a trade school, research technical topics and take a look at the current job market.
Middle school

High school

College

Vocational Research Institute
www.vri.org
Career aptitude and interest assessment, career planning and development, and educational resources. Includes Career Scope, APTICOM, Work Place Mentor ES-TIP, VITAS, and print resources


What Can I Do?    With a Major in… (University of North. Carolina)
www.uncwil.edu/stuaff/career/Majors/
College majors related to career fields. 




What Do They Do?,
www.whatdotheydo.com
A look at what people do at work. Includes a long list of careers from Accountant to Veterinarian. For elementary students


What You Are
www.dowhatyouare.com
From Bridges.com, this site is a unique and powerful web-based career and college guidance solution based on the proven science of Personality Type. This program provides you and your students with critical information needed in the counseling process.  
Middle school

High school

Counselors

Who Am I? Career Webquest
http://home.sullivan.k12.il.us/teachers/lawson/webcareers.htm
A webquest for high school students on career planning.


Wired Scholar 

(Sallie Mae, Inc.),
www.wiredscholar.com/index.jsp
A planning for college destination, including information on preparing, selecting, applying, paying, deciding, and financing higher education.


Wonderlic
www.wonderlic.com/
Employment recruiting, retention, 

and assessment resources.


Workforce Net
www.workforceusa.net
WorkforceUSA.net is dedicated to the work of workforce development. It is designed for the day-to-day needs of workforce development practitioners in community-based organizations, community colleges, private firms, employer associations, unions, economic development organizations, One Stop Career Centers, Workforce Investment Boards and elsewhere. It is intended as a site of shared learning.


Workforce New Jersey Public Information Network (WNJPIN),
www.njpin.net
State of New Jersey Employment Information Network for jobseekers, career explorers, and employers with links to many other sites.


XAP.com Plan A Career
www.xap.com/career
Evaluate interests, skills, personality and values to help determine possible career choices.
Middle school

High school

College
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